

**USCG CFSAC**  
**Man Overboard Subcommittee: Task 01-19(b)**

**WHAT:** 2nd meeting of the sub-committee

**WHEN:** 21 January at 1:00 PM EST

**WHERE:** Telecon Contact [CGFishSafe@uscg.mil](mailto:CGFishSafe@uscg.mil) for call in number

**HOST:** Subcommittee Chair, Mr. Chris Woodley

**AGENDA:**

- 1) Review the practices / procedures we have collected so far and specifically identify any key ideas, practices, tool that are missing / lacking
- 2) Determine who can track down collect the necessary missing / lacking information that will provide sufficient information for a draft outreach document.
- 3) Discuss ideas for an outreach document / deliverables. Please note I have included a best practices document that was prepared several years ago by NIOSH and Jensen Maritime.
- 4) Discuss ideas for promotion of man overboard / pfd awareness in the industry.

Three prospective concepts:

- a) Reach out to Fishermen's News and see if their 2021 calendar can feature crew wearing pfd's
  - b) Get a feature article in National Fishermen;
  - c) Develop a poll / contest for fishermen who have been involved in man overboard to share their story and ask them how they would prevent the incident from occurring / change the response.
- 5) Develop tasks / other deliverables for the next meeting.